
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: Agnico Eagle Meliadine Waste Rock Storage Facility 1 Design Report and Drawings
Zhong, David (AADNC/AANDC) <david.zhong@canada.ca> Wed, Jan 29, 2020 at 7:58 AM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>

Good morning Richard,

 

CIRNAC reviewed AEM’s responses to CIRNAC’s three comments on the Waste Rock Storage Facility 1 Design Report and Drawings
of the Meliadine Gold Project and found AEM’s responses adequate. Thank you!

 

Best regards,

David.

 

From: Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC) 
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Zhong, David (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: Fwd: Agnico Eagle Meliadine Waste Rock Storage Facility 1 Design Report and Drawings

 

 

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: January 27, 2020 at 1:55:29 PM EST
To: "Okonkwo, Godwin (AADNC/AANDC)" <godwin.okonkwo@canada.ca>,  "Alan Sexton (as.geovector@bellnet.ca)"
<as.geovector@bellnet.ca>, mserra@kivalliqinuit.ca,  "Brenda Osmond (bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca)
(bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca)" <bosmond@kivalliqinuit.ca>,  "Ashley Aupaluktuq-Burton (aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca)"
<aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca>
Subject: Agnico Eagle Meliadine Waste Rock Storage Facility 1 Design Report and Drawings

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests response by January 29, 2020 whether or not AEM response to comments
addresses parties comments.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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